
BA 1601 
Wickcliffe Tenant House 
(Maryvale Sisters' House) 
1128 Green Spring Valley Road 
Lutherville, Md. 
private 

c. 1850 

Now used as a home for the Headmistress of Maryvale School, this 
- tenant house was originally on part of the estate ••Lystra. n 

The easterly portions of the house date at least from the second 
quarter of the nineteenth century. 
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The MARYVALE Sisters' House is a two storey frame farm 
house, six bays in length, its south facade closely oriented to 
the road. In form this house appears to be a typical five-bay 
house of the late nineteenth century with a pediment in the roof 
centered on the principal front; and with an extra bay at its 
east end, its form and height equal to that of the main house. 
The original section of the house is the easterly room, one bay 
in width; it probably dates from the second quarter of the nine­
teenth century. Its chimney is on its west side. The room ad­
jacent to the west -- immediately east of the center hall -- is 
only slightly later and it shared the same chimney. The north 
wing behind the east room is part of this early house. About 
1875 the center hall and west room were added, the gable centered 
above the new principal entrance unifying the whole as a typical 
house of the period. The north wing behind the west end dates 
from the twentieth century. 

A one storey porch shelters the south front and extends 
around the east end. 1/1 windows have louvred blinds and a dor­
mer is on either side of the pediment in the roof. 

,,..--. The east room -- the original section of the house 
is void of almost all historic details, the fireplace in the large 
chimney closed. A turning stairway is enclosed south of the chim­
ney, the door to the closet beneath it retaining its BALDWIN PATENT 
hinges. The room to the north, probably the kitchen when first 
built, has very plain detailing and a closed fireplace at its north 
end. The room between the original east room and the center hall 
of ca. 1875 retains a mantel of that latter period with plain 
pilasters supporting a plain frieze. Weatherboards are exposed 
at the back of a cupboard south of the chimney. The center hall 
is narrow and it contains an open stair to the second floor, its 
rail supported by plain rectangular balusters and a turned newel 
of moderately stout proportions. The west parlor has modern finishes. 

The second floor plan is similar and the two steps down 
from the center hall into the room immediately to the east suggests 
the two different building periods. The four-panel doors and two.­
plane beaded architraves throughout the second storey date from the 
ca. 1875 period. 

The attic is accessible by the enclosed stair from the 
east room; the two east rooms of the attic are plastered on 
circular-sawn lath whereas the attic is unfinished above the 

) 

center hall and west room. The straight-sawn rafters are mitered -~-~_f. 
at the ridge. .JJ 

The only cellar is beneath the east parlor, presumed to 
be the second portion of the house. 
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The easterly portions of the MARYVALE Sisters' House 
date at least from the second quarter of the nineteenth century. 
In the late nineteenth century the house was lengthened to its 
present size, its -gable emphasizing the entrance, disguising the 
assymetry in its length and recalling that picturesque feature of 
the Gothic-revival period. 
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WICKCLIFFE TENANT 
HOUSE 

The land on which the Maryvale Sisters' house stands was 
originally part o:f the estate »Lystra!J} Burlington Carlisle 
had acquired this property from David Carlisle in 1837 and by 
1850 there was a house on his property.~ In 1858 he sold the 
cottage and 2 3/4 acres to the Slingluffs for $2,150. Within 
a year the Slingluffs sold 2~ of those acres to George Brown 
(Alexander Brown's father) who was then enlarging his "Brookland-
wood" estate. Alexander's son George and his wife Francis lived 3 
in this cottage while their house "Fernwood" was being built (c. 1880). 
Subsequently George Brown's daughter, Colgate Smith, occupied 
the cottage, and when George Brown's heirs sold the cottage, they 
stipulated that Colgate Sm~th be allowed to remain in the cottage 
until the end of the year.~ Actually the Brown family would have 
preferred to retain ownership of the cottage for Colgate Smith, 
but the Sloan's refused to buy ttFernwood 1

' unless the cottage was 
included.~ So in 1903 Robert and Louise Sloan bought Fernwood and 
the cottage, a total of 97.5 acres. In 1913 fifty of these acres 
were sold to Catherine Wickes who owned land and was building the 
castle "Wickcliffen on an adjoining hill.. For many years the 
Wickes t chauffe,r ncousinsn lived in the cottage.0 He was followed 
in 1942 by Ted Martinson, the Wickes' butler. 7 

From 1951 to 1975 after the property had been acquired by 
the Catholic Educational System, and the School Maryvale instigated, 
the cottage housed its various caretakers and their families. 
Today the cottage serves as the home of Sister Marie ~euberth, 
headmistress of Maryvale and several other Sisters of Notre Dame 
de Namur. 'ii 
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original surveys (Baltimore: James M. Stephens 1850.) Maryland 
Historical Society. 

3 
Interview with Mrs. H. Benthall Marshall, granddaughter of 

George Brown. 

~ BCLR, 25414991. 
0 Interview with Mrs, Marshall. 

h Ibid. 
7 Interview with Sister Marie Neuberth, F.N.D., headmistress of 

Maryvale. 

'f Ibid. 
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Deed Seareh - Wickcliffe Tenant House (Maryvale Sisters' House) 
Liber Folio Grant or Grantee 

~ 1837 RK 2981/497 David Carlisle Burlington 
Carlisle 

1858 16 325 Burlington Carlisle Mary and 
Jesse Slingluff 

1859 24 122 Mary & Jesse George Brown 
Slingluff 

1903 254 499 Carroll Brown Robert & Louise 
trustee for Sloan 
George Brown II 

1913 406 218 Robert & Louise Catherine Wickes 
Sloan 

1944 1335 315 Safe Deposit & Otta.lie Cochran 
Trust Co. Trustee 
for C. Wickes 

1945 1393 324 OttW.ie Cochran= Title Inc. 

1945 1393 330 Title Co. Trinity College 

1970 5098 248 Trini'Gy College Sisters of 
Notre Dame 
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